Photon Science Directorate

Date: January 5, 2012
Prepared By:
S. Hoev: A. Ackerman

BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL LABORATORY		3 .		
		Prepared By: S. Hoey; A. Ackerman		
	5. Hocy, A. Ackerman			
	GENERAL REVIEW	V FORM		
This form may be u	sed for other engineering, scientific, and ESH&Q review	ews where a standard form is not available.		
TYPE OF REVIEW:	☐ Environmental Management Committee			
☐ ALARA	☐ Beamline Safety ☐ ES&H Committee			
☐ Experimental Safety	☐ Interlock Working Group ☐ Project Review EMS/OHSAS Management Review			
TITLE: Photon Science Dir	ectorate EMS/OHSAS FY11 Mana	gement Review Minutes		
PRESENTED BY: Andrew	Ackerman & Steve Hoey			
PURPOSE: To satisfy the an	nnual requirement for a directorate	EMS/OHSAS internal audit		
REVIEWERS - ASSOCIAT	ION			
See Attached Attendance Sheets				
DISTRIBUTION: Post to ESM/OHSAS Web Site				

- Steve Hoey and Andrew Ackerman presented the PSD FY 2012 Environmental Management System & Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series management review. This satisfies the EMS/OHSAS requriement for an annual internal audit. The slides of the presentation are provided below:

During the course of the presentation, a number of attendees made comments. These comments and responses by Steve Hoey and Andrew Ackerman are recorded below.

- **S.** Coleman: Questioned the injury data on slide 39 asking if we were setting ourselves up since there were several cut finger injuries.
- **A. Ackerman:** Explained that while there were five cut fingers only two were related to razors and the remaining three were unrelated. Andrew indicated that Bob Selvey was brought in to look at the use of razors and recommended using a "safety razor" this is now a stock item at 725.

A discussion ensued about past experiences at the NSLS and lab of people getting cut on metal cabinets. With the amount of these cabinets there is an opportunity for having PPM involvement to assure a better quality cabinet is purchased.

E. Lessard: Commented that at CAD they had an issue with sharp edges on cable trays. One of the injuries at NSLS-II was from an attachment to a cable tray (waterfall).

- **G. Genetis:** Responded that the tray purchased at NSLS-II does have rounded edges, however some of the bends and waterfalls have sharper edges. They have proactively sent these pieces to the shop to have the sharp edges sanded down.
- **S. Aronson:** Asked if the open BORE items were prioritized.
- **S. Hoey:** Responded that the BORE items are broken into pre-occupancy and post-occupancy, the pre's are higher priority and must be completed prior to occupancy. The post items are mainly compliance/punch lists items with no life safety issues. These items are tracked to closure via ATS.
- **M. Bebon**: Commented "It seems you have some new programs for managing areas after the BORE's are completed". Bebon would like a separate meeting for discussion.

Cecelia Sanchez Hanke: Please explain the beam line radiation safety goal and timeframe.

- **S. Hoey:** We need a group to interpret the beam line and area shielding radiation safety requirements contained within the technical notes already completed and to manage other radiation safety questions, requirements, or concerns. This group will be the authority having jurisdiction for radiation safety matters. The charter has already been developed and now it's a matter of assigning the appropriate people.
- **E. Nowak:** Are you using the ORE system and how that was going?
- **S. Hoey:** The ORE's have just begun for the process chilled water and deionized water systems. There was a significant learning curve to get the staff up to speed as to the necessary documentation required. There will not be as many ORE's as there were for the BORE's so the existing resources will be adequate to cover them.
- **E. Nowak:** Commented "Thanks for the quick 'extent of condition' response to the **SCISSOr** lift injury" from PSD.

Action Item:

- 1.Post Management Review power point slides, minutes and PSD Objectives and Targets for FY11 to the Light Sources Directorate EMS/OSH web site Ackerman/Hoey
- 2. Set up a separate meeting with M. Bebon to discuss transition/installation work activities Hoey

APPROVAL (if required)	
Review Committee Chairman: Steve Hoey	Date: 01/05/2012

Life/Guest Number	Organization	Printed Name	Signature
15359	PS	Tony Mande	Jon May
15065	C-AD	Pay Harr	RAY KARL
24741	PS	Gabrellewison	Colored Colleger
K5964	DOE	Peter Kelley	Pate all
14255	C-AD	Edlessard	E Lessand
24256	HP	BD NOWALL	LIL
£9406	DE-OMD	Chris Seriale	Chist
24706	PSO	Mourael Idir	100
28.40	Y7	Steve Coleman	1/4/
23489	PS	PK JOB	Dol
17897	PS	ERIKJONASA	as of the second
18403	Do	Mike Bebon	Meline
19200	45	Mike Buckley	INDBS.
14370	P5	Dione Hatter	DRUS
23685	PS	Yong Caric	Mour
18574	PS	Robert Chmie William Brown	KutCho
19474	QM	W. M. am Brow	Zesle S. Ra

Life/Guest Number	Organization	Printed Name	Signature
18785	PS PS	Steve Hoey	of Jan
22338	DH	Selva	As
27015	NSIS/ WEESI	Cecilia Sandys	Sandery
24507	PS	Brian Honeveld	120
20561	75	PORRETTO CURISTOPHER	C. Pourt
17246	MP	Christopher Werlandies	Coldulonder
18608	PS PS	Kothleen Nasta	T. Nasten
22032	ES	Deborah Bue	- Le Kever
23991	PS	Que She	
22756	Ps	Ron Findale	Cala Indel
14674	PS	George Ganetis	Tage But
JULUZ	PS	A. Brennise	Mex
21977	75	Laurernille	Low Nuch
23129	P 5	Toshi Tanabe	Sorhan Frul
23686	PS	I. Wilhhe	M
15399	PS	DM SINGH Long yBesna	1 Jun him
18349	62	Long y Berno	in John tem
			V V

CEGNA	Monastrue	Duna Cowa
RCS		
	Frank Zatney	rein for
RCD	Steve Bursen	AL S
RCD "	Dennis Ryen	DIQ
PS	His Two Heart	120
P5 '	Roy D'Alsace	
PS		and fol
PS		1 me
		0 .00
		11 11 11
13	SEVE DIERA	a stembral
	PS PS	PS Florio Heart PS Poy D'Alsnoo PS Emil Zitrogel a PS Steve Huibert PS Cathy Carple PS Thomas Mush

Life/Guest Number	Organization	Printed Name	Signature
14558	Po	SAM ARONSON Andrew Action	Sul Vin
	P5	Andrew Action	ar
	PS.	Bob Cases Yong Chur Morty Fallier Joanna Hall	
	PS	Yong C'hu	
	P5	Morty Fallier	
	P5	banna tall	
	P5	John Selver Seat Walker Chris Weilandias	
	P5	Scott Walker	
	Ps	Chris Werlandias	
	7		

595

Life/Guest Number	Organization	Printed Name	Signature
20500	ES	Jason Remien	Dlu
	-		*
		,	